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Matilda Sanders 1 5 C - 0 7 - 0 7 L d  -RL) 4 z  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 4:29 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Sally Simmo& - 
Order I Notice Submitted 

/ 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060700or.pkw.doc 

9/19/2007 4:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060700-TL 

An ORDER CLOSING DOCKET has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Thursday. Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Off ice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 LY 5'3 ln&l  l t d  

e 



-Case Assionment and Sc hedulina Reco r d  h Page 1 o f  I 

=tion 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comletes 

Docket No.060700 -TL Date Docketed: 10/25/2006 T i t le :  Review o f  local  exchange c w n y  t a r i f f s  f i l e d  i n  2006 
pursuant t o  Order Nos. PSC-03-1469-FOF-TL and PX-04-0456-FOF- 
TL, and Section 364.164(2), Florida Statutes. 

Company: Bell South Teleconnunications. Inc . 
Embarq Florida. Inc. kh%!”NO. DATE 

, 

IXCS 
Verizon Florida Inc. 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 

18. 

28. 

Official F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CC4 COP) ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
PO’ indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - O R  Q&&es and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram A18 

Lime Schedule 
UARNIW: m s  SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT I IT I F  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 

Conmissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL 1 ED I D S 1  AR l C T l  TW 

I 

Staff Counsel 

OCRr 

Coanrissioners 

~ ~~~~ 

CONTACT THE RECC&S SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidine t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 

I ! 

I I I 

I I 
140. 

Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assipnmwt and Schedulirm Rerncd 
h A 

section 1 - Bureau o f  Reco rds Corn l e t r  

Ret-ded assignments for hearins 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  tannission - Cannission Panel- 
x Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Page 1 o f  1 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

Docket No.060700 -U Date Docketed: 1o/25/2006 T i t l e :  Revieu o f  loca l  exchange conpany t a r i f f s  f i l ed  i n  2006 

Conpany : Bel l  South Tel econnunications , Inc  . 
pursuant t o  Order Nos. PSC-03-1469-FOF-TL and PSC-04-0456-FOF- 
TL. and Section 364.164(2), Flor ida Statutes. 

E h r q  f lor ida.  Inc. 
IXCS 
Verizon Flor ida Inc. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: J,Q/31/2006 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Suswnd: 

35. 
36. 
2 7  

Expirat ion : 

Referred to:  CCA (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RC4 SCR SGA 
(-(I' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C- l e t -  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedu l e  
Proaram M u l e  A18 IWARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCLWENT 

ppn Staff 

IT IS T E N T A ~ V E  AND SOEJECT m REVISION. 
m u m m s  CGUTACT THE RECORM SECTION:WOI 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current W R  revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
I 

Administrative Order ( E h r q  & Verizon) I W E  I 10/27/2006 
Revised W R  Due KINE I 12/01/2006 

-1 3 Fud e 8; 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I 

i 



, A n 

Marguerite Lockard Bsc-Ob 4 9  O/-FoF -7-L 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2006 1059 AM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Fudge 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/27/2006 10:59:00 AM 

Filename I Path: jason order.doc 
Docket Number: 060700-tl 

An ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks. 

js 

1 



A 1 
1 Cdn Official Fi l ing~*'*1116120~238 PM ..*** 

From: Jackie Schindler 

To: 
Subject: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 16,2007 1236 PM 3. 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Sally Simmons 
RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

5orry - that should be Order Acknowledging Tariff 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject! Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, January 16, 2007 12:32 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Sally Simmons 

An ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counstl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


